

EDWARD N. LEVATO
166 St. Francis Court
Bloomington, IL 60108
Date of Birth: 9/10/46

Wife: Darlene – year of marriage 1976

Children: Daniella Year of birth 1978
Edward, Jr. 1980
Kristen 1983

Education: Willowbrook High School Diploma 1966
Villa Park, Illinois
Southern Illinois University B.A. 1971
Carbondale, Illinois
IIT/Chicago Kent College of Law J.D. 1976
Chicago, Illinois

Career Highlights:

Clow Corp. (1971-1973)	Supervisor, Order Editor
Social Security Admin. (1973-1975)	Claims Representative
Lavelle, Levinson & Wanninger (1975-1982)	Law Clerk, Attorney
Levato & Kotche (1982 to present)	Law Partnership
Midwest College of Engineering (1978-1983)	Associate Professor
Licensed Real Estate Broker	1977 to Present
Vice Pres. Residential Carpentry, Inc./Selectbuild Illinois, LLC	1994 to Present

Public & Private

Organization Highlights:

Illinois State Bar Assn.
1980-1985 Elected Delegate
1983-1985 Appointed to General Practice Council

Justinian Society of Lawyers of DuPage County
Member since 1982
Appointed Executive Committee 1983-1984
Elected Secretary 1984-1985
Elected President 1986-1987

Carol Stream Association of Business & Industry (forerunner of Carol
Stream Chamber)
Member 1986-1990
Elected Director 1987-1989
Elected President 1988

Advantage National Bank, Elk Grove Village , Roselle and Bloomingdale
Organizing Committee 2000
Board of Directors 2001 to 2005
Committees served on:
Executive
Loan
Compensation
Site Selection

STC Capital Bank, St. Charles, IL
Organizing Committee 2005
Board of Directors 2006 to Present
Committees served on:
Loan
Compensation
Audit

Bloomingdale Chamber of Commerce
Member since 1982
Elected Director for 3 year term: 1983, 1986, 1992, 1995, 1998,
2001
Elected Secretary 1983
Elected President 1984

Committees chaired or served on: Family Fest, Septemberfest,
Profile Pub., Career Day, Scholarship, Awards,
Nominating, Christmas Showcase, Legislative, ByLaws
Named Businessman of the Year, 1995
Named Director Emeritus 2004
Received Heritage Award for lifetime contribution to Community
2004

Bloomingdale School Dist. #13
Elected School Board Member for a 4 year term: 1987, 1991,
1995, 1999
Elected President 1991 to 1997
Delegate to Ill. Association of School Boards - 1989 to 2003
Served on a Panel for negotiating school contracts for a
seminar by the Illinois Federation of Teachers 1996

Bloomingdale Township
Elected as Township Trustee 1997, re-elected 2001
Appointed as Deputy Registrar 1991 to Present
Elected Township Supervisor, 2005
Member of:
Bloomingdale Inter-governmental Group
Carol Stream Inter-governmental Group

Glendale Heights Chamber
Roselle Chamber
Bloomingdale Chamber
Carol Stream Chamber
DuPage County Supervisors Organization

Bloomingdale Plan Commission member 1985

Bloomingdale Township Republican Party

Appointed assistant Precinct Committeeman 1996 to 2002
Elected Committeeman, Precinct 10, 2002, 2004, 2006, 2008
Vice Chairman of Executive Committee 2004
Past Ad Book Chairman
Co-Chair Welcoming Committee
Chairman, ByLaws Committee

DuPage County Bar Association

Member since 1982
Appointed Corporate Law Committee 1984-1985

Appointed to Caucus for College of DuPage by Superintendent of Lake
Park High School - 1987

Selected to serve as Judge for Bloomingdale King & Queen Contest
by Septemberfest Committee 1993, 1995, 1996, 1998 to 2003

First Colonial Bank of DuPage County

Board of Directors 1992-1995
Loan Committee Member 1992-1995

Mentor for Lake Park High School - School to Work Program

Received Award from State of Illinois 1995
Presented at National Convention in San Antonio 1996